
 

Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Vacant Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 

 

 

 

       

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS ANNUAL MEETING  

465 West Putnam Avenue, Porterville, CA – Board Room 

 

AGENDA 

December 17, 2024 
    

OPEN SESSION (5:00 PM) 

 

The Board of Directors will call the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M. at which time the Board of 

Directors will undertake procedural items on the agenda. At 5:05 P.M. the Board will move to 

Closed Session regarding the items listed under Closed Session. The public meeting will 

reconvene in person at 5:30 P.M. In person attendance by the public during the open 

session(s) of this meeting is allowed in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government 

Code Sections 54950 et seq.  

 

Call to Order  

 

I. Oath of Office and Installation of Re-Elected Directors 

 

II. Approval of Agendas 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove the Agenda as Presented/Amended 

 

The Board Chairman may limit each presentation so that the matter may be 

concluded in the time allotted.  Upon request of any Board member to extend the 

time for a matter, either a Board vote will be taken as to whether to extend the time 

allotted or the chair may extend the time on his own motion without a vote.  

 

III. Adjourn Open Session and go into Closed Session 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION (5:01 PM) 

 

As provided in the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code Sections 54950 et seq., the Board 

of Directors may meet in closed session with members of the staff, district employees and its 

attorneys.  These sessions are not open to the public and may not be attended by members 

of the public.  The matters the Board will meet on in closed session are identified on the 

agenda or are those matters appropriately identified in open session as requiring immediate 

attention and arising after the posting of the agenda.  Any public reports of action taken in 

the closed session will be made in accordance with Gov. Code Section 54957.1 

 

IV. Closed Session Business  

 

A. Pursuant to Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 

Section 32106(b):  Chief of Staff Report  

 



 

 

  

 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS ANNUAL AGENDA  

DECEMBER 17, 2024 
 

Page 2 
Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Vacant Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 

 

B. Pursuant to Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 

Section 32106(b):   

 

1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials  

 

2. Quality Division Update –Quality Report  
 

3. Compliance Report – Quarter 1 

 

C. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b):  

Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 

(2 Items). Estimated date of Disclosure: January 1, 2026  

 

D. Pursuant To Gov. Code Section 54956.9(D)(2), Conference With Legal Counsel 

About Recent Work Product (B)(1) And (B)(3)(F):  Significant Exposure To Litigation; 

Privileged Communication (1 Item).  

 

To the extent items on the Closed Session Agenda are not completed prior to the scheduled 

time for the Open Session to begin, the items will be deferred to the conclusion of the Open 

Session Agenda. 

  

V. Adjourn Closed Session and go into Open Session 

 

OPEN SESSION (5:30 PM)  

 

VI. Closed Session Action Taken 

 

Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.1; Action(s) to be taken Pursuant to Closed 

Session Discussion 

 

A. Chief of Staff Report 

Recommended Action: Information only; no action taken 

 

B.  Quality Review  

 

1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Report as Given 

 

2. Quality Division Update –Quality Report  

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Report as Given 

 



 

 

  

 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS ANNUAL AGENDA  

DECEMBER 17, 2024 
 

Page 3 
Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Vacant Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 

 

 

C.   Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic 

Planning (2 Items). 

Recommended Action: Information Only; No Action Taken   

 

D.  Conference with Legal Counsel  

Recommended Action:  Information Only; No Action Taken 

 

VII. Public Comments 

 

Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54954.3 - NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC - At this time, members 

of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda.  Under state 

law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the 

Board at this time.  For items appearing on the agenda, the public may make 

comments at this time or present such comments when the item is called.  This is the 

time for the public to make a request to move any item on the consent agenda to the 

regular agenda. Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of 

three (3) minutes so that all interested parties have an opportunity to speak with a 

total of thirty (30) minutes allotted for the Public Comment period.  Please state your 

name and address for the record prior to making your comment. Written comments 

submitted to the Board prior to the Meeting will distributed to the Board at this time, 

but will not be read by the Board secretary during the public comment period. 

 

VIII. Consent Agenda 

Recommended Action: Approve Consent Agenda as presented  

 

Background information has been provided to the Board on all matters listed under 

the Consent Agenda, covering Medical Staff and Hospital policies, and these items 

are considered to be routine by the Board.  All items under the Consent Agenda 

covering Medical Staff and Hospital policies are normally approved by one motion.    

If discussion is requested by any Board member(s) or any member of the public on any 

item addressed during public comment, then that item may be removed from the 

Consent Agenda and moved to the Business Agenda for separate action by the 

Board.            

 

IX. Approval of Minutes 

 

A. November 26, 2024 Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove November 26, 2024 Minutes of 

the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

 



 

 

  

 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS ANNUAL AGENDA  

DECEMBER 17, 2024 
 

Page 4 
Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Vacant Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 

 

X. Business Items 

 

A.  November 2024 Financials 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove November 2024 Financials 

 

B.  Annual Nursing Report 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Annual Nursing Report as Given 

 

C.  Retirement Planning Advisory Committee Report 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Retirement Report as Given 

 

D.  Resolution 12.17.24/01 Escrow of Westwood Property 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Resolution Ratifying Sale of the 

Westwood Property to the Burton School District 

 

E.  Board Seat Vacancy – Zone 3; Appointment of New Director by the January 28, 

2024 Regular Board Meeting 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Leadership’s Plan to Obtain 

Applicants to Fill the Vacancy by the January 28, 2024 Regular Meeting 

 

F.  Election of Officers – Board Organization 

Recommended Action: Elect Board Chair, Vice Chair, and Secretary  

 

G. Appointment of CFO as Treasurer of the Board 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Resolution Appointing CFO as 

Board Treasurer  

   

XI. CEO Report 

 

XII. Announcements:  

  

A. Regular Board of Directors Meeting – January 28, 2024 at 5:00 p.m.  

 

XIII. Adjournment  

 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

 

Any person with a disability may request the agenda be made available in an appropriate alternative format.   

A request for a disability-related modification or accommodation may be made by a person with a disability who 

requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in the public meeting to Melissa Mitchell, VP of 

Quality and Regulatory Affairs, Sierra View Medical Center, at (559) 788-6047, Monday – Friday between 8:00 a.m. 

– 4:30 p.m.  Such request must be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 



 

 

  

 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS ANNUAL AGENDA  

DECEMBER 17, 2024 
 

Page 5 
Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Vacant Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 

 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE ABOUT COPIES 

 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the agenda packet, as well 

as the agenda packet itself, are available for public inspection/copying during normal business hours at the 

Administration Office of Sierra View Medical Center, 465 W. Putnam Ave., Porterville, CA 93257.  Privileged and 

confidential closed session materials are/will be excluded until the Board votes to disclose said materials.   

 

 



Senior Leadership Team 12/17/2024 

Board of Director’s Approval 

 

Bindusagar Reddy, MD, Chairman 

 

 

12/17/2024 

 

 

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER 

CONSENT AGENDA 

December 17, 2024 

BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S APPROVAL 

The following Polices/Procedures/Protocols/Plans have been reviewed by Senior Leadership Team 

and are being submitted to the Board of Director’s for approval:                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                               Pages            Action 

 

 

 

 

Policies: 

 

 Bonus Policy 

 

Plans: 

 

 Risk Management Plan 

 

Forms 

 

 026164 Intrauterine Growth Curve – Female 

 026165 Intrauterine Growth Curve – Male 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2-3 

 

 

 

 

4-9 

 

 

 

10-11 

12-13 

 

Approve 

↓ 

 

 
 

 

1



 Human Resources Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

SIGN-ON BONUS 

SECTION:   

 

Page 1 of 2 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

PURPOSE: 

 

To provide an incentive for candidates applying for full-time targeted positions to select Sierra View 

Medical Center (SVMC) as their employer. 

 

AFFECTED PERSONNEL/AREAS: ALL FULL-TIME EMPLOYEES 

 

PROCEDURE: 

 

Employees hired into targeted full-time positions may receive a sign-on bonus of up to $20,000.  The 

amount of a sign-on bonus may vary due to a number of factors, such as market conditions, 

competitiveness, degree of recruitment difficulty and budgetary considerations. 

 

Positions targeted for a sign-on bonus are designated by Administration and may change periodically.  A 

listing of targeted positions is maintained by Human Resources for recruitment purposes and is available 

to the public. 

 

Per diem/part-time employees who initially fill targeted positions will not be eligible for a sign-on bonus.   

They will become eligible for a sign-on bonus when changing status to a full-time targeted position as 

long as they meet the eligibility requirements. 

 

Sign-on bonuses are extended as part of the employment process.  Human Resources approval is required 

before making a commitment to the prospective candidates.   Sign-on bonuses are processed and tracked 

by the Human Resources Department and the sign-on bonus language will be incorporated into the 

candidate’s offer letter. 

 

Disbursement practices of sign-on bonuses may be modified at the discretion and approval of the Senior 

Leadership Team to accommodate specific recruitment challenges.  The President/CEO will submit a 

written report of discretionary disbursements exceeding policy limits to the Board of Directors.  

 

Should the employee terminate voluntarily or involuntarily prior to receiving full payment of their sign-on 

bonus, any remaining disbursements will be forfeited.   

 

Personal leaves of absence prior to receipt of any sign-on bonus disbursements will automatically extend 

the payment schedule by the number of days not worked due to the leave of absence. 

 

Rehired employees are eligible to receive sign-on bonuses if their prior termination is (1) one year or 

more from the date of the newly offered position. Employees that are rehired into the same position (i.e., 

RN) who previously received a sign on bonus, are ineligible to receive an additional sign on bonus 

regardless of the department they are hired for. 

 

Disbursements as designated in this policy will be taxed as appropriate and are subject to mandatory 

payroll deductions. 

 

 

 

2



 Human Resources Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

SIGN-ON BONUS 

SECTION:   

 

Page 2 of 2 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

 

 

REFERENCES: 

 

 The Joint Commission (2018).  Hospital accreditation standards.  Joint Commission Resources. Oak 

Brook, IL. 

 

CROSS REFERENCES: 

 

 STAFF RECRUITMENT, EMPLOYMENT, AND RETENTION  

 

 

3

https://powerdms.com/link/sierraview/document/?id=1578478


 House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

RISK MANAGEMENT PLAN  

SECTION:   

Improving Organizational Performance 

(PI) 

Page 1 of 6 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

PURPOSE: 

 

The Risk Management Plan is designed to support the mission and vision of the organization as it pertains 

to clinical risk, as well as potential business, operational, and property risks.  

 

GUIDING PRINCIPLES: 

 

The Risk Management Plan is an overarching, conceptual framework that guides the development of a 

program for risk management and patient safety initiatives and activities. The plan is operationalized 

through a formal, written risk management and patient safety program.  

 

The organization’s Risk Management Plan stimulates the development, review, and revision of the 

organization’s practices and protocols in light of identified risks and chosen loss prevention and reduction 

strategies. Principles of the Plan provide the foundation for developing key policies and procedures for 

day-to-day risk management activities, including:  

 

• Claims management  

 

• Complaint resolution  

 

• Trend analysis of events, near misses, and claims  

 

GOVERNING BODY LEADERSHIP 

 

The success of the organization’s Risk Management Program requires top-level commitment and support. 

The Governing Board authorizes the formal program and adoption of this Plan as documented in Board 

meeting minutes.  

 

Risk management will provide quarterly  reports. to the governing body summarizing activities, 

achievements, and ongoing risk management issues that have occurred since the prior report. As 

necessary, the Board will receive interim reports of new risk exposures that require board intervention and 

action. 

 

PROGRAM GOALS AND OBJECTIVES  

 

The Risk Management Program goals and objectives are to:  

 

• Minimize adverse effects of errors, events, and system breakdowns when they occur.  

 

• Minimize losses to the organization overall by proactively identifying, analyzing, preventing, and 

controlling potential clinical, business, and operational risks. 

 

• Facilitate compliance with regulatory, legal, and accrediting agency requirements. 

  

• Protect human and intangible resources (e.g., reputation). 

4



 House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

RISK MANAGEMENT PLAN  

SECTION:   

Improving Organizational Performance 

(PI) 

Page 2 of 6 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

 

SCOPE AND FUNCTIONS OF THE PROGRAM 

 

The organization’s Risk Management program interfaces with many operational departments and services 

throughout the organization. Risk Management’s role is to influence, persuade and educate leaders within 

the organization in order to achieve quality care in a safe environment and protect the organization’s 

resources.  

 

Recognizing that the effectiveness of risk management activities is contingent upon collaboration and 

integration with facility-wide performance improvement activities, Risk Management will work with the 

various committees structured to enhance the performance of the facility in the communication and 

resolution of risk-related issues. Risk management will collaborate with any hospital department as 

needed to help mitigate risk and/or improve patient safety.  

 

5.1 Functional Interfaces 

 

Risk Management will collaborate with any hospital department as needed to help mitigate risk and/or 

improve patient safety.  

 

5.2 Risk Management Program Functions 

 

Risk Management functional responsibilities include, but are not limited to: 

 

• Promoting the quality of patient care, in collaboration with quality/performance 

improvement activities. 

 

• Enhancing patient satisfaction.  

 

• Minimizing the frequency and severity of adverse events.  
 

• The timely reporting of events as it pertains to the following: 

 

− Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) established reportable 

requirement for certain restraint and seclusion events.   

 

− Assists in Food and Drug Administration (FDA), Safe Medical Device Act both 

mandatory and voluntary reporting elements related to device malfunctions 

and/or biological malfunctions. 

 

• Assisting in the maintenance of a robust event reporting system that is used to report 

actual events or events with the potential of causing adverse patient outcomes or 

other injuries to people, property or other assets of the organization. (Refer to 

housewide policy & procedure, Patient Safety Event). 

 

5



 House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

RISK MANAGEMENT PLAN  

SECTION:   

Improving Organizational Performance 

(PI) 

Page 3 of 6 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

• Managing of patient and family complaints/grievances as required by CMS. (refer to 

house-wide policy and procedure, Complaints and Grievances, Handling of)  

 

• Maintaining a robust insurance portfolio to safeguard the organization against 

financial risk arising from claims made.    

 

• Decreasing the likelihood of lawsuits through effective claims management, and 

investigating and assisting in claim resolution to minimize financial exposure in 

coordination with the liability insurer and its representatives. 

 

• Enhancing environmental safety for patients, visitors and staff through participation 

in various improvement committees. 

 

• Utilizing risk management strategies to identify and minimize the frequency and 

severity of near misses, incidents and claims.  

 

• Monitoring adverse events and injuries to minimize financial loss to include 

employment-attributed injury and illnesses (worker’s comp). 

 

• Evaluating systems that can contribute to patient care, error or injury. 

 

• Educating stakeholders on emerging and known risk exposures and risk reduction 

initiatives. 

 

• Serving as a resource for staff concerning actual or potential legal matters related to 

the provision of care. 

 

• Contributing to the achievement of requirements implemented by accrediting 

organizations. 

 

• Complying with state-specific scope of practice, applicable laws, regulations and 

standards. 

 

• Monitoring the effectiveness and performance of risk management and patient safety 

actions. Performance monitoring data may include: 

 

− Claims and claim trends 

 

− Ongoing risk assessment information 

 

− Patient’s and/or family’s perceptions of how well the organization meets their 

needs and expectations 

 

− Quality performance data 

 

6



 House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

RISK MANAGEMENT PLAN  

SECTION:   

Improving Organizational Performance 

(PI) 

Page 4 of 6 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

− Research data 

 

− Completing insurance and deeming applications. 

 

1. ADMINISTRATIVE AND COMMITTEE STRUCTURE AND MECHANISMS FOR 

COORDINATION  

 

The Risk Management Program is administered through the Risk Department’s leadership, and 

reports to the Vice President of Quality & Regulatory Affairs.   Department leadership interfaces 

with administration, staff, medical providers, and other professionals and has the authority to 

cross operational lines in order to meet the goals of the program. The Leader (or alternate as 

designated by VP) chairs the activities of the Patient Safety Committee and the Threat 

Assessment Team. The two committee’s activities are an integral part of patient safety, quality 

improvement, and risk mitigation activities.  

 

 Risk Leadership is responsible for overseeing day-to-day monitoring of patient safety and risk 

management activities to include the investigation of and reporting to the insurance carrier actual 

or potential clinical, operational, or business claims or lawsuits arising out of the organization, 

according to requirements specified in the insurance policy and/or contractsk  Risk Leadership 

serves as the primary contact between the organization and other external parties on matters 

relative to risk identification, prevention, and control, as well as risk retention and risk transfer. 

Risk Leadership or alternative as designated by VP of Quality and Regulatory Affairs oversees 

the reporting of events to external organizations, per regulations and contracts, and communicates 

analysis and feedback of reported risk management and patient safety information to the 

organization for action. 

 

2. ANNUAL PROGRAM EVALUATION 

 

Risk Management/Patient Safety, in concert with members of the Performance Improvement and 

Patient Safety (PIPS) Committee, analyzes data and trends. During the year, events that have 

shown a trend of reoccurrence, a high likelihood of harm to patients or staff, or that have created 

delays in care across two or more departments are reviewed by responsible leadership in 

collaboration with Risk Management and Patient Safety. The events are reviewed via the Crisis 

Management Team (CMT) and Root Cause Analysis (RCA) process. CMTs and RCAs are 

reported quarterly to the PIPS Committee. At the end of each year, a risk assessment is conducted 

based on CMT, RCA, and Incident Reporting System data using a numeric scoring to assign a 

degree of likelihood, consequence and response to arrive at a collective risk score and a hierarchy 

of action. Specific risk reduction goals will focus on elements scored in the upper quartile.  The 

reduction of risk-related exposures is a facility-wide initiative and is owned by everyone.  The 

successful attainment of the identified goals will involve stakeholders who have influence and 

experience with key components of the issue.  

 

7.1 GOALS FOR 2025-2026 

1. Continue occurrence reporting training housewide to ensure quality data 

2. Continue Just Culture training to support Culture of Safety in organization. 

7



 House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

RISK MANAGEMENT PLAN  

SECTION:   

Improving Organizational Performance 

(PI) 

Page 5 of 6 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

3. Maintain a current and robust insurance portfolio 

4. Remain current on grievance and complaints (logs and correspondence) 

  

3. PROTECTION OF RISK MANAGEMENT INFORMATION  

 

Any and all documents and records that are part of the risk management process shall be 

privileged and confidential to the extent provided by state and federal law. Confidentiality 

protections can include attorney client privilege, patient safety work product, and peer review 

protections. 

 

REFERENCES:  

 

• California Evidence Code §1157 (January 1, 2018).  Retrieved from 

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=EVID&sectionNu

m=1157. 

 

• Department of Health and Human Services, FDA: 21 CFR Parts 803 and 804 (April 1, 2021).  

Retrieved from 

https://www.accessdata.fda.gov/scripts/cdrh/cfdocs/cfcfr/CFRSearch.cfm?CFRPart=803.  

 

• California Health & Safety Code, §1279.1(b): 1279.2, 1279.3, 1279.4, &100171 (January 1, 2008).  

Retrieved from  

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=1279.1.&lawCo

de=HSC 

 

• The Safe Medical Devices Act of 1990 and the Medical Device Amendments of 1992. (1993). 

Washington, D.C.: U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services, Public Health Services / Food and 

Drug Administration, Center for Devices and Radiological Health.  

 

• Code of Federal Regulations 482.13(e)-(g) (September 30, 2019).  Retrieved from 

https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/42/482.13. 

 

•  

 

• The Joint Commission (2024).  Hospital accreditation standards.  Joint Commission Resources. Oak 

Brook, IL. 

 

CROSS REFERENCES 

 

 

• Housewide Policy & Procedure Manual, Serious Clinical Adverse Event 

 

• Housewide Policy & Procedure, Complaints and Grievances, Handling of  

 

• Housewide Policy & Procedure, Patient Safety Plan 

8

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=EVID&sectionNum=1157
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=EVID&sectionNum=1157
https://www.accessdata.fda.gov/scripts/cdrh/cfdocs/cfcfr/CFRSearch.cfm?CFRPart=803
https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/42/482.13
https://powerdms.com/link/sierraview/document/?id=1579570
https://powerdms.com/link/sierraview/document/?id=1579565
https://powerdms.com/link/sierraview/document/?id=1579568


 House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

 

SUBJECT:  

RISK MANAGEMENT PLAN  

SECTION:   

Improving Organizational Performance 

(PI) 

Page 6 of 6 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 

 

• Environment of Care Policy and Procedure Manual, Medical Device Tracking & FDA Reporting 

Product Recalls  

 

9

https://powerdms.com/link/sierraview/document/?id=1579296
https://powerdms.com/link/sierraview/document/?id=1579296


SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER INTRAUTERINE GROWTH CURVE - FEMALE

Form # 026164 REV 11/24

Porterville, California 93257

Sierra View Medical Center is a service of
the Sierra View Local Health Care District.

PATIENT’S LABEL

INTRAUTERINE GROWTH CURVE - FEMALE

*INTRAUGWTHCRVF*

FEMALES

Birth Weight                   g

G
ra

m
s

Name:

Record #:

97th

90th

75th

50th

25th

10th

3rd

4500

4000

3500

3000

2500

2000

1500

1000

500
25 27 29 31 33 35 37 39 4123

* 

BIRTH SIZE ASSESSMENT

Small-for-gestational age (SGA)  10th percentile

Select One

Appropriate-for-gestational age (AGA)  10-90th percentile
Large-for-gestational age (LGA)  >90th percentile
Date of Birth: /  /  (  wks GA ) 

* 3rd and 97th percentiles on all curves for 23 weeks should be interpreted cautiously given the small sample size.

Gestational Age, weeks
 

Reproduced with permission from: Olsen IE, Groveman S, Lawson ML, Clark R, Zemel B. New intrauterine growth curves based on U.S. data. 
Pediatrics, Volume 125, Pages e214-e244. Copyright 2010 by the American Academy of Pediatrics. Data source: Pediatrix Medical Group 

10



SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER INTRAUTERINE GROWTH CURVE - FEMALE

Form # 026164 REV 11/24

Porterville, California 93257

Sierra View Medical Center is a service of
the Sierra View Local Health Care District.

PATIENT’S LABEL

INTRAUTERINE GROWTH CURVE - FEMALE

*INTRAUGWTHCRVF*

FEMALES

C
en

tim
et

er
s

Name:

Record #:

55

50

97th

90th

75th

50th

25th

10th

3rd

97th

90th

75th

50th

25th

10th

3rd

45

40

35

30

25

20

25 27 29 31 33 35 37 39 4123
* 

Length

Head Circumference

Date
GA (wks)
WT (g)
L (cm)
HC (cm)

* 3rd and 97th percentiles on all curves for 23 weeks should be interpreted cautiously given the small sample size.

Gestational Age, weeks
 

Reproduced with permission from: Olsen IE, Groveman S, Lawson ML, Clark R, Zemel B. New intrauterine growth curves based on U.S. data. 
Pediatrics, Volume 125, Pages e214-e244. Copyright 2010 by the American Academy of Pediatrics. Data source: Pediatrix Medical Group 

11



SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER INTRAUTERINE GROWTH CURVE - MALE

Form # 026165 REV 11/24

Porterville, California 93257

Sierra View Medical Center is a service of
the Sierra View Local Health Care District.

PATIENT’S LABEL

INTRAUTERINE GROWTH CURVE - MALE

*INTRAUGWTHCRVM*

MALES

Birth Weight                   g

Name:

Record #:

97th

90th

75th

50th

25th

10th

3rd

G
ra

m
s

4500

4000

3500

3000

2500

2000

1500

1000

500

25 27 29 31 33 35 37 39 4123
* 

BIRTH SIZE ASSESSMENT

Small-for-gestational age (SGA)  10th percentile

Select One

Appropriate-for-gestational age (AGA)  10-90th percentile
Large-for-gestational age (LGA)  >90th percentile
Date of Birth: /  /  (  wks GA ) 

* 3rd and 97th percentiles on all curves for 23 weeks should be interpreted cautiously given the small sample size.

Gestational Age, weeks
 

Reproduced with permission from: Olsen IE, Groveman S, Lawson ML, Clark R, Zemel B. New intrauterine growth curves based on U.S. data. 
Pediatrics, Volume 125, Pages e214-e244. Copyright 2010 by the American Academy of Pediatrics. Data source: Pediatrix Medical Group 

12



SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER INTRAUTERINE GROWTH CURVE - MALE

Form # 026165 REV 11/24

Porterville, California 93257

Sierra View Medical Center is a service of
the Sierra View Local Health Care District.

PATIENT’S LABEL

INTRAUTERINE GROWTH CURVE - MALE

*INTRAUGWTHCRVM*

MALES

Name:

Record #:

97th

90th

75th

50th

25th

10th

3rd

97th

90th

75th

50th

25th

10th

3rd

C
en

tim
et

er
s

55

50

45

40

35

30

25

20

25 27 29 31 33 35 37 39 4123
* 

Length

Head Circumference

Date
GA (wks)
WT (g)
L (cm)
HC (cm)

* 3rd and 97th percentiles on all curves for 23 weeks should be interpreted cautiously given the small sample size.

Gestational Age, weeks
 

Reproduced with permission from: Olsen IE, Groveman S, Lawson ML, Clark R, Zemel B. New intrauterine growth curves based on U.S. data. 
Pediatrics, Volume 125, Pages e214-e244. Copyright 2010 by the American Academy of Pediatrics. Data source: Pediatrix Medical Group 

13





















































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank 



  1 

 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

 

The monthly November 26, 2024 at 5:00 P.M. in the Sierra View Medical Center Board Room, 

465 West Putnam Avenue, Porterville, California  

 

Call to Order: Chairman REDDY called the meeting to order at 5:03 p.m. 

 

 Directors Present: REDDY, LOMELI, MARTINEZ, PANDYA 

 Director Absent: KASHYAP 

 

 Others Present: Donna Hefner, President/Chief Executive Officer, Melissa Mitchell, VP 

of Quality and Regulatory Affairs, Craig McDonald, Chief Financial Officer, Jeffery 

Hudson, VPPCS/CNO/DIO, Terry Villareal, Executive Assistant and Clerk to the Board, 

Malynda Parsons, Senior Marketing and Community Relations Specialist, Mark 

Nanamura, Mutual Advisors LLC, Patrick Nanamura , Alex Reed-Krase, Legal Counsel, 

Harpreet Sandhu, Chief of Staff 

 

I. Approval of Agenda:   

 

Chairman REDDY motioned to approve the Agenda. The motion was moved by Vice 

Chairman LOMELI, seconded by, Director PANDYA and carried to approve the agenda.  

The vote of the Board is as follows:  

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 

KASHYAP Absent 

 

II. Closed Session: Board adjourned Open Session and went into Closed Session at 5:04 p.m. 

to discuss the following items: 

 

A. Pursuant to Evidence Code Section 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 

Section 32106(b):  Chief of Staff Report 

 

B. Pursuant to Evidence Code Section 1156 and 1157.7:  

 

1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials 

 

2. Quality Division Update – Quality Report 

 

C.   Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54956.9(d)(2), Significant Exposure to Litigation; 

Anticipated Litigation: Conference with Legal Counsel.  BETA Claim  

No. 24-001846  

 



Board of Directors – Minutes 

November 26, 2024 

 

  2 

 

 

E.  Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b):  

Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 

(1 Item). Estimated date of Disclosure: January 1, 2026  

 

Closed Session Items D and F were deferred to the conclusion of Open Session as there was not 

enough time for discussion prior to Open Session’s scheduled start time.   

 

III. Open Session: Chairman REDDY adjourned Closed Session at 5:35 p.m., reconvening in 

Open Session at 5:35 p.m.  

 

Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.1; Action(s) taken as a result of discussion(s) in 

Closed Session.  

    

A. Chief of Staff Report provided by Chief of Staff Sandhu. 

 Information Only; No Action Taken. 

 

B. Pursuant to Evidence Code Section 1156 and 1157.7: 

 

1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials 

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Vice Chairman 

LOMELI, seconded by Director MARTINEZ and carried to approve the 

Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials as presented.  The 

vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

  REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes  

PANDYA Yes 

KASHYAP Absent 

 

2. Quality Division Update – Quality Report 

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Vice Chairman 

LOMELI, seconded by Director MARTINEZ, and carried to approve the 

Quality Division Update – Quality Report as presented.  The vote of the 

Board is as follows: 

 

  REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes  

PANDYA Yes  

KASHYAP Absent 

 

 

C.  Discussion Regarding Beta Claim No. 24-001846 



Board of Directors – Minutes 

November 26, 2024 

 

  3 

 

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Vice Chairman LOMELI, 

seconded by Director MARTINEZ and carried to reject Beta Claim No. 24-001846.  

The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

REDDY  Yes 

LOMELI  Yes  

MARTINEZ  Yes 

PANDYA  Yes 

KASHYAP  Absent 

 

E.  Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 

 Recommended Action: Information Only; No Action Taken 

 

IV. Public Comments 

 

None  

 

V. Consent Agenda 

 

The Medical Staff Policies/Procedures/Protocols/Plans and Hospital 

Policies/Procedures/Protocols/Plans were presented for approval (Consent Agenda 

attached to the file copy of these Minutes).  It was moved by Vice Chairman LOMELI, 

seconded by Director PANDYA, and carried to approve the Consent Agenda.   The vote 

of the Board is as follows: 

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 

KASHYAP Absent 

 

VI. Approval of Minutes:  

 

A. Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director MARTINEZ  and seconded 

by Vice Chairman LOMELI to approve the October 22, 2024 Minutes of the Regular 

Board Meeting as presented. The motion carried and the vote of the Board is as follows:   

 

REDDY  Yes 

LOMELI  Yes  

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA  Yes 

KASHYAP Absent 

 

 

 

 



Board of Directors – Minutes 

November 26, 2024 

 

  4 

 

VII. Business Items 

 

A. October 2024 Financials 

 

Craig McDonald, CFO presented the Financials for October 2024. A copy of this 

presentation is attached to the file copy of these minutes.  

   

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director PANDYA, seconded  

by Vice Chairman LOMELI and carried to approve the October 2024 Financials as 

presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes  

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 

KASHYAP Absent 

 

Reddy left Board Room at 5:48pm to take a phone call, returned at 5:49pm.  

 

B. Capital Budget Report Quarter 1 

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director PANDYA, seconded 

by Vice Chairman LOMELI and carried to approve the Capital Budget Report for 

Quarter 1 as presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes  

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 

KASHYAP Absent 

 

C. Investment Report Quarter 1 

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director PANDYA, seconded 

by Vice Chairman LOMELI and carried to approve the Investment Report for 

Quarter 1 as presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes  

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 

KASHYAP Absent 

 

 

VIII. CEO Report 

 



Board of Directors – Minutes 

November 26, 2024 

 

  5 

 

Donna Hefner, President/CEO provided a report of activities and happenings around Sierra 

View.  

 

IX. Announcements:  

 

A. Regular Board of Directors Meeting – December 17, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. 

 

X.  Closed Session: Board adjourned Open Session at 6:11p.m., reconvening in Closed Session 

at 6:19 p.m. to discuss the following items.  

 

D.  Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54956.9(d)(2), Significant Exposure to Litigation; 

Anticipated Litigation: Conference with Legal Counsel; Pursuant to Gov. Code 

Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b):  Discussion Regarding 

Trade Secrets, Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning (1 Item)   

 

F.  Pursuant To Gov. Code Section 54956.9(D)(2), Conference With Legal Counsel 

About Recent Work Product (B)(1) And (B)(3)(F):  Significant Exposure To 

Litigation; Privileged Communication (1 Item).  

 

 

XI.  Open Session: Chairman REDDY adjourned Closed Session at 6:47 p.m., reconvening in 

Open Session at 6:47 p.m.  

 

Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.1; Action(s) taken as a result of discussion(s) in 

Closed Session.  

 

D.  Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 

 Information Only: No Action Taken 

 

F.  Conference with Legal Counsel 

Information Only: No Action Taken 

 

XII. Adjournment 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:49 p.m. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

 

 

 

Areli Martinez 

Secretary  

SVLHCD Board of Directors 

 

AM: tv 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank 



FINANCIAL PACKAGE
November 2024

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER

BOARD PACKAGE

Pages

Statistics 1-2
Balance Sheet 3-4
Income Statement 5
Statement of Cash Flows 6
Monthly Cash Receipts 7



Increase/
Over/ Over/ Fiscal 24 (Decrease)

  Statistic Actual Budget (Under) % Var. Actual Budget (Under) % Var. YTD 11/2023 % Change
Utilization

SNF Patient Days
Total 11                56                 (45)                -80.4% 127                     281               (154)              -54.8% 360               (233)                 -64.7%

Medi-Cal 11                56                 (45)                -80.4% 127                     280               (153)              -54.6% 360               (233)                 -64.7%

Sub-Acute Patient Days
Total 1,028           970               58                 6.0% 5,099                  4,848            251                5.2% 4,769            330                  6.9%

Medi-Cal 483              853               (370)              -43.4% 2,590                  4,022            (1,432)           -35.6% 3,958            (1,368)              -34.6%

Acute Patient Days 1,674           1,648            26                 1.6% 7,982                  8,238            (256)              -3.1% 8,328            (346)                 -4.2%
Acute Discharges 418              427               (9)                  -2.1% 2,191                  2,134            57                  2.7% 2,155            36                    1.7%

 Medicare 155              164               (9)                  -5.5% 848                     813               35                  4.4% 820               28                    3.4%
Medi-Cal 198              215               (17)                -7.9% 1,048                  1,054            (6)                  -0.6% 1,064            (16)                   -1.5%
Contract 63                45                 18                 41.5% 280                     248               32                  13.0% 251               29                    11.6%

HIDE Self Pay/Other 2                  3                   (1)                  -33.3% 15                       20                 (5)                  -23.3% 20                 (5)                     -25.0%
Other 2                  3                   (1)                  -33.3% 15                       20                 (5)                  -23.3% 20                 (5)                     -25.0%

Average Length of Stay 4.00             3.86              0.14              3.8% 3.64                    3.86              (0.22)             -5.6% 3.86              (0.22)                -5.7%

Newborn Patient Days
Medi-Cal 124              161               (37)                -23.0% 763                     797               (34)                -4.2% 922               (159)                 -17.2%

Other 41                31                 10                 32.3% 191                     164               27                  16.2% 159               32                    20.1%
Total 165              192               (27)                -14.1% 954                     961               (7)                  -0.7% 1,081            (127)                 -11.7%

Total Deliveries 92                99                 (7)                  -7.1% 495                     495               -                0.0% 531               (36)                   -6.8%
Medi-Cal % 75.00% 83.43% -8.43% -10.1% 80.85% 83.43% -2.59% -3.1% 84.18% -3.33% -4.0%

Case Mix Index
Medicare 1.6167         1.6368          (0.0201)         -1.2% 1.6135 1.6368          (0.0233)         -1.4% 1.5598 0.0537             3.4%
Medi-Cal 1.0870         1.1975          (0.1105)         -9.2% 1.1634 1.1975          (0.0341)         -2.8% 1.1791 (0.0157)            -1.3%

Overall 1.3187         1.3724          (0.0537)         -3.9% 1.3430 1.3724          (0.0294)         -2.1% 1.3393 0.0037             0.3%

Ancillary Services
Inpatient  

Surgery Minutes 7,405           8,224            (819)              -10.0% 38,587                41,120          (2,533)           -6.2% 42,005          (3,418)              -8.1%
Surgery Cases 88                94                 (6)                  -6.1% 455                     469               (14)                -2.9% 475               (20)                   -4.2%

Imaging Procedures 1,468           1,404            64                 4.5% 7,351                  7,021            330                4.7% 6,840            511                  7.5%

Outpatient
Surgery Minutes 12,570         12,775          (205)              -1.6% 67,418                63,875          3,543             5.5% 65,121          2,297               3.5%

Surgery Cases 174              204               (30)                -14.6% 937                     1,019            (82)                -8.0% 1,004            (67)                   -6.7%
Endoscopy Procedures 150              192               (42)                -21.7% 891                     958               (67)                -6.9% 969               (78)                   -8.0%

Imaging Procedures 3,778           3,886            (108)              -2.8% 20,300                19,429          871                4.5% 19,073          1,227               6.4%
MRI Procedures 284              302               (18)                -5.9% 1,501                  1,508            (7)                  -0.5% 1,490            11                    0.7%
CT Procedures 1,265           1,237            28                 2.3% 6,228                  6,185            43                  0.7% 6,384            (156)                 -2.4%

Ultrasound Procedures 1,146           1,244            (98)                -7.9% 6,550                  6,218            332                5.3% 6,227            323                  5.2%
Lab Tests 28,683         32,140          (3,457)           -10.8% 155,959              160,701        (4,742)           -3.0% 158,801        (2,842)              -1.8%

Dialysis 5                  6                   (1)                  -21.1% 15                       32                 (17)                -52.6% 17                 (2)                     -11.8%

Sierra View Medical Center
Financial Statistics Summary Report

November 2024

Nov-24 YTD

1



Increase/
Over/ Over/ Fiscal 24 (Decrease)

  Statistic Actual Budget (Under) % Var. Actual Budget (Under) % Var. YTD 11/2023 % Change

Sierra View Medical Center
Financial Statistics Summary Report

November 2024

Nov-24 YTD

Cancer Treatment Center
Chemo Treatments 1,551           1,924            (373)              -19.4% 10,165                9,619            546                5.7% 7,671            2,494               32.5%

Radiation Treatments 2,209           1,836            373               20.3% 10,032                9,179            853                9.3% 9,136            896                  9.8%

Cardiac Cath Lab
Cath Lab IP Procedures 12 11 1                   6.7% 57                       56                 1                    1.3% 60                 (3)                     -5.0%

Cath Lab OP Procedures 30 30 0                   0.3% 172                     150               22                  15.0% 166               6                      3.6%
Total Cardiac Cath Lab 42 41 1                   2.0% 229                     206               23                  11.3% 226               3                      1.3%

Outpatient Visits
Emergency 3,275           3,415            (140)              -4.1% 17,015                17,073          (58)                -0.3% 17,136          (121)                 -0.7%

Total Outpatient 12,633 13,994 (1,361)           -9.7% 69,487                69,971          (484)              -0.7% 66,408          3,079               4.6%

Staffing
Paid FTE's 871.33         855.00          16.33            1.9% 872.76                855.00          17.76             2.1% 852.53          20.23               2.4%

Productive FTE's 756.55         734.21          22.34            3.0% 744.20                734.21          9.99               1.4% 734.09          10.11               1.4%
Paid FTE's/AOB 5.29             4.82              0.46              9.6% 5.20                    4.92              0.28               5.7% 4.98              0.23                 4.5%

Revenue/Costs (w/o Case Mix)
Revenue/Adj.Patient Day 11,036         10,552          484               4.6% 11,175                10,552          623                5.9% 10,476          700                  6.7%

Cost/Adj.Patient Day 2,781           2,619            161               6.2% 2,747                  2,636            111                4.2% 2,589            159                  6.1%

   
Revenue/Adj. Discharge 57,738         53,065          4,672            8.8% 53,768                53,065          703                1.3% 52,421          1,347               2.6%

Cost/Adj. Discharge 14,548         13,172          1,376            10.4% 13,218                13,257          (40)                -0.3% 12,953          264                  2.0%
Adj. Discharge 945              1,057            (112)              -10.6% 5,335                  5,287            48                  0.9% 5,238            97                    1.8%

Net Op. Gain/(Loss) % -5.23% -4.33% -0.90% 20.7% -2.96% -4.33% 1.37% -31.6% -5.61% 2.64% -47.1%
Net Op. Gain/(Loss) $ (683,309)      (578,474)      (104,835)       18.1% (2,030,276)         (3,343,778)    1,313,502      -39.3% (3,604,006)    1,573,730        -43.7%

Gross Days in Accts Rec. 82.90           95.03            (12.13)           -12.8% 82.90                  95.03            (12.13)           -12.8% 94.68            (11.78)              -12.4%
Net Days in Accts. Rec. 43.37           57.75            (14.38)           -24.9% 43.37                  57.75            (14.38)           -24.9% 58.98            (15.61)              -26.5%

2



Date: 12/11/24 @ 1520 Sierra View *Live* - GL PAGE 1
User: SOLIA1                            RUN: BS  RPT: SVBAL4

Fiscal Calendar JULJUN

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET FOR SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HLTHCR DISTR
SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

                                                                                            
                                                       NOV 2024           OCT 2024          

   ASSETS
   CURRENT ASSETS:
     CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS                       $     12,494,173   $     15,427,835
     SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS                                  66,902            630,775
     ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE                             2,818,039          2,336,009
     PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE                        155,674,625        160,859,869
        LESS UNCOLLECTIBLES                             (17,505,315)       (23,019,350)
        CONTRACTUAL ALLOWANCES                         (119,289,769)      (118,552,812)
     OTHER RECEIVABLES                                   27,588,631         23,907,325
     INVENTORIES                                          4,409,275          4,360,181
     PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEPOSITS                        3,027,887          3,165,715
     LEASE RECEIVABLE - CURRENT                             339,208            339,208
                                                   ________________   ________________

        TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS                             69,623,656         69,454,755

   ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE, LESS
     CURRENT REQUIREMENTS                                31,655,530         31,566,256
   LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS                                135,029,761        133,999,478
   PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, NET                    74,694,438         75,140,852
   INTANGIBLE RIGHT OF USE ASSETS                           363,334            375,340
   SBITA RIGHT OF USE ASSETS                              2,120,919          2,219,111
   LEASE RECEIVABLE - LT                                    999,344          1,028,220
   OTHER INVESTMENTS                                        250,000            250,000
   PREPAID LOSS ON BONDS                                  1,405,634          1,426,614
                                                   ________________   ________________

        TOTAL ASSETS                               $    316,142,615   $    315,460,626
                                                   ================   ================

3



Date: 12/11/24 @ 1520 Sierra View *Live* - GL PAGE 2
User: SOLIA1                            RUN: BS  RPT: SVBAL4

Fiscal Calendar JULJUN

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET FOR SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HLTHCR DISTR
SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

                                                                                            
                                                       NOV 2024           OCT 2024          

   LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
   CURRENT LIABILITIES:
     BOND INTEREST PAYABLE                         $        577,938   $        462,350
     CURRENT MATURITIES OF BONDS PAYABLE                  4,235,000          4,235,000
     CURRENT MATURITIES OF LONG TERM DEBT                 1,720,304          1,804,611
     ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES                5,501,316          5,078,539
     ACCRUED PAYROLL AND RELATED COSTS                    7,877,089          7,446,283
     ESTIMATED THIRD-PARTY PAYOR SETTLEMENTS              3,464,136          3,494,136
     LEASE LIABILITY - CURRENT                              141,812            141,812
     SBITA LIABILITY - CURRENT                            1,011,087          1,043,842
                                                   ________________   ________________

        TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES                        24,528,682         23,706,573

   SELF-INSURANCE RESERVES                                2,208,572          2,197,657
   BONDS PAYABLE, LESS CURR REQT                         33,275,000         33,275,000
   BOND PREMIUM LIABILITY - LT                            2,442,276          2,494,233
   LEASE LIABILITY - LT                                     244,441            256,173
   SBITA LIABILITY - LT                                   1,295,748          1,365,620
   DEFERRED INFLOW - LEASES                               1,266,518          1,295,874
                                                   ________________   ________________

        TOTAL LIABILITIES                                65,261,236         64,591,129

   UNRESTRICTED FUND                                    248,385,511        248,385,511
   PROFIT OR (LOSS)                                       2,495,868          2,483,986
                                                   ________________   ________________

   TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE              $    316,142,615   $    315,460,626
                                                   ================   ================

4



Date: 12/11/24 @ 1056 Sierra View *Live* - GL PAGE 1
User: SOLIA1                            RUN: IS  RPT: INCOME4

Fiscal Calendar JULJUN

COMBINED INCOME STATEMENT FOR SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HLTHCR DISTR
SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

       NOV 2024           NOV 2024            DOLLAR        PERCENT                                                         Y-T-D              Y-T-D              DOLLAR        PERCENT                 
        ACTUAL             BUDGET            VARIANCE       VARIANCE                                                        ACTUAL             BUDGET            VARIANCE       VARIANCE                

                                                                       ***** OPERATING REVENUE *****
          5,407,158          5,253,784           (153,374)         3%  INPATIENT - NURSING                                   26,268,603         26,268,920                317          0%
         18,770,537         17,396,289         (1,374,248)         8%  INPATIENT - ANCILLARY                                 91,778,812         86,981,451         (4,797,361)         6%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
         24,177,695         22,650,073         (1,527,622)         7%       TOTAL INPATIENT REVENUE                         118,047,415        113,250,371         (4,797,044)         4%
         30,381,887         33,463,071          3,081,184         (9)% OUTPATIENT - ANCILLARY                               168,791,063        167,315,358         (1,475,705)         1%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
         54,559,582         56,113,144          1,553,562         (3)%      TOTAL PATIENT REVENUE                           286,838,478        280,565,729         (6,272,749)         2%
                                                                       DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE
        (14,709,846)       (18,243,309)        (3,533,463)       (19)% MEDICARE                                             (84,804,875)       (91,216,545)        (6,411,670)        (7)%
        (19,935,319)       (18,032,202)         1,903,117         11%  MEDI-CAL                                             (87,624,507)       (90,161,010)        (2,536,503)        (3)%
         (7,329,474)        (6,660,852)           668,622         10%  OTHER/CHARITY                                        (35,278,569)       (33,304,260)         1,974,309          6%
         (5,554,667)            (9,556)         5,545,111     58,028%  DISCOUNTS & ALLOWANCES                               (17,692,145)           (47,780)        17,644,365     36,928%
          5,491,552           (499,610)        (5,991,162)    (1,199)% BAD DEBTS                                              4,262,354         (2,498,050)        (6,760,404)      (271)%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
        (42,037,754)       (43,445,529)        (1,407,775)        (3)%      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS                               (221,137,743)      (217,227,645)         3,910,098          2%
         12,521,828         12,667,615            145,787         (1)% NET SERVICE REVENUE                                   65,700,735         63,338,084         (2,362,651)         4%
            541,939            682,482            140,543        (21)% OTHER OPERATING REVENUE                                2,782,218          3,412,410            630,192        (19)%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
         13,063,767         13,350,097            286,330         (2)% TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE                               68,482,953         66,750,494         (1,732,459)         3%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
                                                                       ***** OPERATING EXPENSE *****
          5,385,597          5,517,469           (131,872)        (2)% SALARIES                                              28,158,604         27,710,675            447,929          2%
            642,439            672,872            (30,433)        (5)% S&W PTO                                                3,001,135          3,377,974           (376,839)       (11)%
          1,451,480          1,447,343              4,137          0%  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                      7,236,238          7,315,724            (79,486)        (1)%
          1,757,913          1,423,023            334,890         24%  PROFESSIONAL FEES                                      7,861,477          7,119,000            742,477         10%
            779,430            816,151            (36,722)        (5)% PURCHASED SERVICES                                     4,096,358          4,181,890            (85,532)        (2)%
          1,728,126          2,027,599           (299,473)       (15)% SUPPLIES & EXPENSES                                   10,114,627         10,159,098            (44,471)         0%
            325,691            276,874             48,817         18%  MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                                  1,308,821          1,379,748            (70,927)        (5)%
            233,447            277,064            (43,617)       (16)% UTILITIES                                              1,571,347          1,385,320            186,027         13%
             30,567             19,604             10,963         56%  RENT/LEASE                                               164,388             98,021             66,367         68%
            124,141            121,228              2,913          2%  INSURANCE                                                604,421            606,140             (1,719)         0%
            943,931          1,017,211            (73,280)        (7)% DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION                              4,798,706          5,132,445           (333,739)        (7)%
            344,314            312,133             32,181         10%  OTHER EXPENSE                                          1,597,108          1,628,237            (31,129)        (2)%
                  0                  0                  0          0%  IMPAIRED COSTS                                                 0                  0                  0          0%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
         13,747,076         13,928,571           (181,495)        (1)% TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE                               70,513,228         70,094,272            418,956          1%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
           (683,309)          (578,474)           104,835         18%  NET GAIN/(LOSS) FROM  OPERATIONS                      (2,030,276)        (3,343,778)        (1,313,502)       (39)%

            138,253            138,253                  0          0%  DISTRICT TAXES                                           691,265            691,265                  0          0%
            361,319            343,455            (17,864)         5%  INVESTMENTS INCOME                                     1,933,944          1,717,272           (216,672)        13%
             52,005             54,010              2,005         (4)% OTHER NON OPERATING INCOME                               255,091            270,052             14,961         (6)%
            (75,414)           (80,574)            (5,160)        (6)% INTEREST EXPENSE                                        (384,159)          (402,867)           (18,709)        (5)%
            (22,440)           (36,953)           (14,513)       (39)% NON-OPERATING EXPENSE                                   (195,358)          (184,765)            10,593          6%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
            453,723            418,191            (35,532)         9%  TOTAL NON-OPERATING INCOME                             2,300,784          2,090,957           (209,827)        10%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
           (229,586)          (160,283)            69,303         43%  GAIN/(LOSS) BEFORE NET INCR/(DECR) FV INVSMT             270,509         (1,252,821)        (1,523,330)      (122)%
            241,468            100,000           (141,468)       142%  NET INCR/(DECR) IN THE FAIR VALUE OF INVSTMT           2,225,360            500,000         (1,725,360)       345%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
             11,882            (60,283)           (72,165)      (120)% NET GAIN/(LOSS)                                        2,495,868           (752,821)        (3,248,689)      (432)%

5



CURRENT YEAR TO
MONTH DATE

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating Income/(Loss) (683,309)       (2,030,276)   
Adjustments to reconcile operating income/(loss) to net cash from operating activities
     Depreciation and amortization 943,931        4,798,706    
     Provision for bad debts (5,514,035)    (6,040,960)   

     Change in assets and liabilities: 
          Patient accounts receivable, net 5,922,202     10,976,414  
          Other receivables (3,681,306)    (9,338,448)   
          Inventories (49,094)         (118,623)      
          Prepaid expenses and deposits 137,828        (706,483)      
          Advance refunding of bonds payable, net 20,980          104,898       
          Accounts payable and accrued expenses 422,777        (822,276)      
          Deferred inflows - leases (29,356)         42,602         
          Accrued payroll and related costs 430,806        (682,730)      
          Estimated third-party payor settlements (30,000)         (192,809)      
          Self-insurance reserves 10,915          19,572         
               Total adjustments (1,414,352)    (1,960,137)   

               Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (2,097,661)    (3,990,413)   

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
     District tax revenues 138,253        691,265
     Noncapital grants and contributions, net of other expenses 19,437          2,698           
               Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing activities 157,690        693,963

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
     Purchase of capital assets (485,511)       (1,618,611)   
     Proceeds from lease receivable, net 28,876          (45,661)        
     Principal payments on debt borrowings -                (4,055,000)   
     Interest payments (1,655)           (792,670)      
     Net change in notes payable and lease liability (100,474)       (502,649)      
     Net changes in assets limited as to use (571,304)       1,960,574    
               Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related  financing activities (1,130,068)    (5,054,017)   

Cash flows from investing activities:
     Net (purchase) or sale of investments (788,815)       (4,069,040)   
     Investment income 361,319        1,933,944    
               Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (427,496)       (2,135,096)   

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents: (3,497,535)    (10,485,563) 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of month/year 16,058,610   23,046,638

Cash and cash equivalents at end of month 12,561,075   12,561,075

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER
Statement of Cash Flows

11/30/24

 6



SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER

MONTHLY CASH RECEIPTS
November 2024

PATIENT
 ACCOUNTS OTHER TOTAL
RECEIVABLE ACTIVITY DEPOSITED

Dec-23 9,261,593            1,749,227         11,010,820      
Jan-24 12,040,509          3,417,973         15,458,481      
Feb-24 10,531,309          1,474,392         12,005,701      
Mar-24 11,275,398          3,178,205         14,453,603      
Apr-24 13,314,378          6,920,700         20,235,078      

May-24 11,564,879          10,488,610       22,053,489      
Jun-24 10,598,225          7,664,994         18,263,219      
Jul-24 13,499,837          278,849            13,778,686      

Aug-24 10,684,807          298,095            10,982,902      
Sep-24 12,800,001          1,611,606         14,411,607      
Oct-24 14,933,404          1,420,062         16,353,466      

Nov-24 11,872,571          1,402,779         13,275,350      

NOTE:

Cash receipts in "Other Activity" include the following:

    - Other Operating Revenues - Receipts for Café, rebates, refunds,
      and miscellaneous funding sources 

    - Non-Operating Revenues - rental income, property tax revenues

    - Medi-Cal OP Supplemental and DSH Funds 
    - Medi-Cal and Medi-Care Tentative Cost Settlements 
    - Grants, IGT, HQAF, & QIP Supplemental Funds
    - Medicare interim payments 

November 2024 Summary of Other Activity:
907,726        M-Cal HQAF8 Direct Grant CY24 
107,558        M-Cal IP DSH FY21 Audit Redistribution Pymt 
387,495        Miscellaneous

1,402,779    11/24 Total Other Activity

 7



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank 



  

 
 

 

November 26, 2024 

 

The Retirement Plan Administration Committee (RPAC) of the Sierra View Local Health Care District has 

been delegated administration and fiduciary responsibility for the Sierra View Local Health Care District 

Money Purchase Plan, the Sierra View Local Health Care District Employer 457(b) Deferred Compensation 

Plan, and the Sierra View Local Health Care District Management 401(a) Plan (Plans). Below is a summary 

of the 2024 RPAC activities conducted on behalf of the Board of Directors. 

 

At each meeting, Multnomah Group reviews the Plans’ investments. This review includes an analysis of the 

funds offered using a proprietary evaluation scorecard. That review is then shared with the RPAC, and the 

RPAC discusses funds that have evaluation flags to determine whether they should remain as offerings in 

the Plan. In 2024, no funds were removed for cause.  

 

Quarterly, the RPAC: 

I. Review prior meeting minutes. 

II. Review the Plans’ investments against the Investment Policy Statement.  

 No investments were removed during this period.  

III. Review the cash flow of the Forfeiture Account and the Allocation of Revenue Credit Account 

balances.  

IV. Receive fiduciary education from Multnomah Group. 

V. Review the reporting of the Plans’ assets to ensure accurate reporting.  

 From the Year ending September 30, 2024, the total combined plan assets increased by 19.6% 

from $104,213,369 to $124,647,271 

 For this period, combined Plan contributions increased by 11.6% from $6,773,083 to 

$7,557,347  

 

At the Q1 2024 meeting, the RPAC: 

I. Reviewed Empower’s 2023 Service Performance Guarantees, noting that all service metrics were 

met with satisfactory scores.  

II. Reviewed new retirement plan legislation, SECURE Act 2.0, discussing the plan-related law changes 

and their effective dates. 

III. Reviewed Missing Participant location efforts; 16 of the 21 participants have been located.  



  

 
 

IV. Received Empower 2024 Strategic Partnership Plan. Highlights include: 

 Personalized automated messaging to participants that is tailored to each participant. 

 An enhanced participant website experience that includes recordings of educational webinars. 

 

At the Q2 2024 meeting, the RPAC: 

I. Reviewed Multnomah Group's "12/31/2023 Fee Benchmarking Report." Currently, each unique 

participant is charged $33.75 per plan, which equates to $63.05 per unique participant. Multnomah 

Group has projected that competitive bids for like services would range between $48 - $75. The 

Committee discussed plan services and considered the fees reasonable at their current levels. 

 

At the Q3 2024 meeting, the RPAC: 

I. Continued discussion of the SECURE Act 2.0, discussing the plan-related law changes and their 

effective dates. 

II. Began a discussion about starting a 403(b) Plan to provide a supplemental savings vehicle for staff 

and to provide a Plan to allow for the employer contribution shortfall for high earners created by the 

IRS limitation on the definition of compensation used to calculate the employer contributions.  

III. Received the Working Group’s Annual Administration and Participant Communication Review. 

Topics reviewed include, but are not limited to: 

 Required notices and disclosures 

 Required Fidelity Bond and recommended fiduciary insurance 

 Distribution of required notices and disclosures 

 Administrative access to Plans data 

 Non-discrimination testing results 

 Small Sum Force Out 

 Missing Participant report 

 Empower’s SOC 1 

 Legally required plan document amendments 

 Recordkeeper administrative efficiencies 

 Review of participant education and advice strategy 

IV. Received the Working Group’s participant education update, reviewing the 2024 participant 

engagement activities and explaining the planned targeted communication program for 2025. 

 

At the Q4 2024 meeting, the RPAC: 



  

 
 

I. With Board approval, began the creation and implementation of a supplemental 403(b) Plan.  

II. After reviewing the Plan Expense Account & Forfeiture Account Activity as of September 30, 2024, 

the Committee approved the return to participants on a pro-rata basis the sums of:  

 $28,204 from the 401(a) MPP Plan, 

 $29,336 from the 457(b) Plan, 

 $815 from the 401(a) Management. Plan. 

III. Received Multnomah Group’s 2024 Regulatory Update, discussing developments with the IRS, 

Department of Labor, Congress, and the Courts.  

IV. Discussed the SECURE Act provisions for 2024 and 2025 and the Principal’s ability to administer 

the provisions. The Committee elected several minor enhancements to distribution rights for 2025 

and beyond.  

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank 



 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS RESOLUTION NO: 12-17-2024/01  

RESOLUTION RATIFYING SALE AGREEMENT FOR THE SALE OF REAL PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 633, 643 AND 663 NORTH WESTWOOD AVENUE IN PORTERVILLE 

 
 

WHEREAS, Sierra View Local Health Care District (“Sierra View”) has determined that the ownership 

of real property located at 633, 643 and 663 North Westwood Avenue, Porterville, Tulare County, 

California (“Westwood Property”), no longer meets the needs of the District; and 

 

WHEREAS, by motion of the Board for Sierra View on September 26, 2023, Sierra View authorized and 

appointed a negotiator to find a suitable buyer for the Subject Property; and 

 

WHEREAS, by motion of the Board for Sierra View on August 27, 2024, Sierra View accepted the 

highest and best offer received, which was from the current tenant Burton School District for the purchase 

of the Westwood Property; and 

 

WHEREAS, the material terms of the motion approved on August 27, 2024 were memorialized into a 

written sale agreement that has been executed by the CEO for Sierra View and the Superintendent for 

Burton School District, a copy of which is attached hereto; and  

 

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Board for Sierra View hereby finds, determines and orders 

as follows:  

1.  Adopts the foregoing recitals as true and correct;  

2. The Board ratifies the Purchase Agreement pursuant to this Resolution;  

3. The CEO for Sierra View, or her designee, is authorized and directed to execute escrow 

instructions and any/all supplementary agreements necessary to carry out the provisions 

of this Resolution and the terms of the Purchase Agreement, including any adjustments to 

total purchase price, escrow fees and costs deemed necessary by the CEO, or her 

designee, to finalize the sale.   



 

4. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.  

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED, by the Board of Directors of Sierra View Local Health Care District of 

Tulare County, State of California at a regular meeting of the Board on December 17, 2024. 

 
The vote of the Board is as follows:       (Official Seal) 
 
 
Yes:  ___       
 
No:  ___ 
 
Absent: ___ 
 

 
 
 
 
By: ____________________________ Attest: ________________________________ 
   Chairman         Secretary   



 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS RESOLUTION NO: 12-17-2024/02  

APPOINTING TREASURER FOR THE BOARD OF  
SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

 
 

WHEREAS, The Board’s Bylaws at 5.5 and 7.4 require the Board of Directors appoint a Treasurer for 

the Board and to do so by passing a resolution when appointing a new Treasurer to ensure there is a 

record of compliance with all Federal, State and Local laws and regulations.  

 

WHEREAS, The Board has determined that the individual best suited to be Board Treasure is the Chief 

Financial Officer, Craig McDonald;  

 

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Board hereby appoints Chief Financial Officer, Craig 

McDonald as Treasurer for the Board of Directors of Sierra View Local Health Care District.  

 

IT IS RESOLVED FURTHER: that the Board delegates to the Chief Financial Officer (“CFO”) for 

Sierra View Local Health Care District all powers and authority necessary to ensure that the Board, and 

thereby Sierra View Local Health Care District, is in compliance with all Local, State and Federal laws 

and regulations that apply to a Board Treasurer’s duty to manage public funds, including but not limited 

to all powers necessary to conduct those duties outlined in Cal. Health & Safety Code § 32127.  

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED, by the Board of Directors of Sierra View Local Health Care District of 

Tulare County, State of California at a regular meeting of the Board on October 22, 2024. 

 
The vote of the Board is as follows:       (Official Seal) 
 
Yes:  ___       
 
No:  ___ 
 
Absent: ___ 
 
By: ____________________________ Attest: ________________________________ 
   Chairman        Secretary   


	December 17, 2024 Regulare Board Meeting Agenda - Final
	12-13-24 Consent Agenda - SLT
	Consent Agenda 12 17 2024 Face Sheet
	SIGN-ON BONUS 
	Risk Management Plan
	Intrauterine Growth - Female
	Intra - Male

	12-13-24 Consent Agenda - MEC
	Minutes of Regular BOD Meeting 11.26.24_FINAL
	Resolution 12.17.24 Sale of Westwood
	Resolution 12.17.24 Appt of Craig McDonald to Treasurer

